Glocester Town Council Meeting October 19, 2023 @ 7:30 P.M. Town Hall, 1145 Putnam Pike, Chepachet

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services for the hearing impaired must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. TDD #401-568-1422.

YouTube Livestream:

The meeting will be live streamed on YouTube **when possible**. If there are technical difficulties with live streaming the meeting itself will continue even if the live streaming is not available.

Click the link below to view the meeting. You will only be able to *watch* the proceedings not

participate.

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC-uDvZc5IBUXfF-8geLVgZg

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- V. Proclamation # 23-03 National Veterans Small Business Week
- VI. Consent Items Discussion and/or Action
 - A. Approval of Town Council Minutes: Regular meeting of October 5, 2023
 - B. Pole Grants Snake Hill Road Install P300-25, P305-50, P304-50, Pray Hill Road - Install P307-50, P308-50, P309-50, P313-50, P314-50 Potters Lane - Install P306-75
 - C. Tax Assessor's Additions and Abatements September 2023
 - D. Finance Director's Report September 2023
- VII. Unfinished Business
 - A. Boards and Commissions
 - 1. Appointments- Terms to run concurrent with the Town Council- Discussion and /or Action
 - a. Affordable Housing Advisory Board- two year term to expire 12/2024- 4 positions
- VIII. New Business
 - A. Public Hearing Consideration of Disposition of Town Owned Property:
 - 1. Discussion/Action Town owned building located at 1272 Putnam Pike (Demolition or rehabilitation)
 - B. Town Council Discussion and/or Action Disposition of Town owned property -1272 Putnam Pike
 - C. Funding of costs relative to disposition of Town owned property 1272 Putnam Pike - Discussion and/or Action
 - D. Discussion and/or Action Land Swap Offer with Town (Resident Property A.P.10D- Lot 21)

- E. Authorization for Signature-
 - 1. NPS Grant Contract amendment (change order) Discussion and/or Action
 - 2. Municipal Resilience Program Grant Approval to apply and commitment to match Discussion and/or Action
- F. Additional information from Town Solicitor re: a Request for permission to place an easement across a town road Discussion and/or Action
- G. Personnel
 - 1. DPW Appointment
 - a. Driver/Laborer I Discussion and/or Action
- IX. Town Council Correspondence/ Discussion
- X. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- XI. Bds. and Commissions Reports/ Discussion
- XII. Open Forum
- XIII. Seek to Convene to Closed Executive Session Pursuant to:
 - A. Discussions, considerations, vote or other actions by Town Council related to Sessions pertaining to R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(1) Personnel and (2) potential litigation
- XIV. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes take in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action
- XV. Adjourn